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TO:  All Principals 
 
FROM:   Antoine L. Hickman, Ed.D.   

Chief Student Support Initiatives & Recovery Officer  
 
VIA:  Valerie S. Wanza, Ph.D.  

Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer  
 
SUBJECT: COMMUNITY PARTNERS RESOURCE GUIDE  
 
ACTION: It is important for schools to provide the Community Partners Resource Guide to 
parents, families, students, and community members. In addition, post on school websites, provide 
to teachers, key staff members and Parent Teacher Association groups. This important Guide 
provides stakeholders with a “One-Stop-Shop” for resources available not only in their community 
but across the county.  
 
RATIONALE: As a District we understand the difficulties for schools to find and foster the 
relationship necessary to create the type of partnerships that are not only comprehensive in nature, 
but also readily available to all stakeholders. Schools are extremely busy focusing on many other 
aspects of the daily education and safety of students, staffs, and the community and find themselves 
not being able to successfully create school-based partnerships to address the needs of their 
community. This Community Partners Resource Guide is comprehensive, and it provides county-
wide partnerships that are strong and of incredible assistance to all school communities by 
capitalizing on the resources our partners can offer. 
  
If you have any questions, please contact, Dr. Philip C. Harris, Program Manager, 
Recovery/AmeriCorps Recovery Ambassadors Program Director at 954-240-9703. 
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